

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
Session CII

General Body Meeting
7:00 pm, Tuesday, October, 2019
Devon Hall 120

Roll Call
Mission Statement
Moment of Silence

Approval of Minutes
Motion to Approve the minutes
Representative Heuser seconded by Representative Tucker

Chair's Report -

Vice Chair's Report – Hey everyone, do your liaison requirements. If you have done that, send all the information to Savannah. If you took pics at any event send it to me and Caitlyn.

Secretary's Report – Hey guys! Thank you all for letting me know about your various requirements. Keep on keeping on.

Committee Reports-

- **Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:** We now have dates for November. Turn Up for Transit will be November 15th. And we believe that Fluffy Pups and Coffee Cups will be on Dec 3rd. There will also be an RSO event on November 5th.
- **Congressional Administration:** We saw CB-102-30. It was originally a congressional privacy act. It is not that any more. We recessed and changed the bill's purpose. In the case that constituents really want to know if their representatives are attending, we changed it to just the secretary posting the attendance. Plus, the reasons for a persons' attendance aren't public. We changed the secretary responsibilities; they now must post the attendance record. It will be posted online through a bit.ly. This bill received a recommendation of do pass.
- **External Affairs:** I'm going to brag on my committee really quick. We are pretty legislation savvy right now. We have introduced the most legislation in this committee than in any other sessions. Right now, we are rallying up support and beginning the project for Higher-Ed day.
- **Human Diversity:** We met with head of International Advisory Committee to discuss the logistics of Friendsgiving on November 19th. Jamelia came to our Sunday meeting to talk about our projects. There will also be another tabling event soon.
- **Sustainability:** This was a pretty big week for sustainability as well. On Thursday we had Tess present to the Campus Activities Council executive to discuss sustainability measures at their events and help make it easier for them to implement sustainability measures. We also had a Food Justice panel on Thursday. Today we had a trash walk. We also looked into cross lighting issue. Cross lights are already out, so we do not know what to do next with that.

- **University Policy:** So, we have a couple bills not this Tuesday but next Tuesday, one for a mental health module and one dealing with the rise in sexual misconduct reporting. There has been a rise in recording of sexual misconduct, but we don't know if it is because sexual misconduct is happening more or if more people are reporting it. We are still looking at one project changing time cars are ticketed, instead of 9 its 7. But it is dangerous to be walking alone in the dark. 9 is way too late to be walking alone in the dark.
- **Ways and Means:** We saw Auxiliary 8 Sunday; we gave it a recommendation of do pass. This is the first meeting that lasted over an hour and a half. Yay to them to stick it out.

Liaison Reports

Marvin: Indian student organization is hosting a Dhamaka night of Indian food celebration. This will be Saturday October 26th at the Reynolds Performing Arts Center. Doors open at 6pm. The show starts at 6:30pm and dinner will be served at 8pm in the OCCE. I'll be sending out the graphic tonight with more information.

Tucker: There will be a Halloween party on Monday at second wind. Also, the application is opening for the Aster Review, please submit your poetry and art!

Broadbent: Presidents Community Scholars are having a cleats for kids event/game at Capitol hill for the kiddos. Also, the American Indian Student Association will be having a POWWOW at the thunderbird casino.

South: Skydiving club will be in Dallas on Sunday if you guys want more information please let me know.

Special Orders

Student Concerns

Old Business

Items to Be Considered

Motion to see bill

Representative Heuser seconded by Representative Emini

AB-102-10 Auxiliary Allocation 8 (Patton) (Ways and Means > Do Pass)

Patton: We saw Auxiliary 8 last Sunday. We saw 19 organizations. If we pass this, we will have about \$82,000 left in the auxiliary funding.

Bouch: What did the Independent Greek Council get \$6,000 for?

Patton: There is a national conference that they attend every year. We fund them every year and they were nice and didn't spend all of it but showed us the invoice of everything they did spend.

Tucker: Are you seeing World Literature Today anytime soon?

Patton: I believe we will see it this week?

Broadbent: What does SCAN mean?

Patton: Student Chapter of the American Meteorological Society and National Weather Association.

Broadbent: How much money did the American indigenous business leaders ask for?

Patton: \$1,100 but they were a new organization so they didn't get the full amount.

Buxton: I asked earlier about Russian club, do you have any other info?

Patton: Their fiscal is not good. In fact, their fiscal really bad. Last year they took a break but they did not express on the form if there was new leadership and they already received \$300 in primary.

Motion to see bill

Representative Tucker seconded by Representative Mohamoud

CB-102-30 Congressional Attendance Act (Patterson) (Congressional Administration > Do Pass)

Patterson: This is a bill changing the bylaws from something we don't and haven't done to something we do. According to the bylaws the Secretary is supposed to post the attendance for every single meeting to the board where we hang the agendas. Which is redundant. We have it all on a bit.ly form.

Tucker: When was the last time attendance was posted?

Patterson: I have no idea.

Follow-Up Reports

DeAngeli: Next week the people who are going to be in the joint committee are writing the blackface bill and we'll see that soon.

Items for Future Agenda

Patton: I would like the bill number for Aux 10

Wegrzynski: I need two bills

Announcements and Comments

Marvin: Keep publicizing the suggestions box, tell everyone you know.

Merchant: Know Your Rights class still going on! Head over there and check that out!

Patterson: Everyone who had a liaison report, please email me them so I can include them with the email in the minutes.

DeAngeli: The Presidential debate is going to be in the Molly Shi ballroom on Thursday at 7pm. If you have any questions, email me. I'll be looking at the minutes from when they spoke at our meeting for questions because I'll be moderating. But if you guys have any extra questions, please let me know!

Motion to skip final roll call and Adjourn

Representative Hardt seconded by Representative Schneider

Final Roll Call

Adjourn

Chair: Emma DeAngeli

Vice Chair: Mahak Merchant

Secretary: Savanah Patterson

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CII

October 22nd, 2019

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-102-30

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure Amending Section 5.3-9 of the Undergraduate student Bylaws; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

- Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Congressional Attendance Act.”
- Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to amend the section 5.3-9 of the bylaws allowing representatives and associates to maintain absence confidentiality with the Secretary of the Undergraduate Student Congress.
- Section 3:** Section 5.3: CONGRESS SECRETARY
1. The Secretary is the third-highest ranking officer of Student Congress. The Secretary shall strive to facilitate the execution of Student Congress’ mission.
 2. The Secretary shall preside over general meetings and Executive Committee meetings in the absence of the Student Congress Chair and Student Congress Vice-Chair.
 3. The Secretary shall be responsible for all records of Student Congress not otherwise specified in these Bylaws. The Secretary shall be responsible for conspicuously posting, in the SGA offices as well as on the SGA Congress website, a printed agenda for each general meeting and each meeting of the Executive Committee.
 4. The Secretary shall take minutes at general meetings.
 5. The Secretary shall be responsible for recording and reading all submitted amendments to legislation pending before Student Congress.
 6. The Secretary shall be responsible for roll calls of Student Congress and for taking roll call votes.
 7. The Secretary shall be a voting member of the Congressional Administration standing committee.
 8. The Secretary shall keep a record of the terms of districts and offices held by all members.

9. The Secretary shall keep a record of all attendance, including general meetings, committee meetings, office hours and constituent service. The Secretary shall **must** weekly post this record, conspicuously in the SGA offices as well as on the SGA Congress website.

10. The Secretary shall keep a record of all votes cast in general meetings by all representatives. The Secretary shall weekly post conspicuously in the SGA offices as well as on the SGA Congress website a record of all votes cast in general meetings on legislation, amendments to legislation, or elections and on any other questions deemed appropriate by the Secretary or higher-ranking officer of Student Congress.

11. The Secretary shall be ultimately responsible for maintaining and updating all records and documents which are required to be posted on the website of Student Congress.

12. The Student Congress Secretary shall forward all documents which are required to be posted on the SGA Student Congress website to the Student Congress Webmaster, which will in turn, post all said documents on the SGA Student Congress website.

13. The Secretary shall have the sole right to author any acts of procedure expelling a member for excessive absences. The Secretary shall do so in a timely manner upon the accrual of excessive absences by a member, as specified elsewhere in these Bylaws.

14. The Secretary shall be required to complete no less than 8 hours of “office hours” per week in accordance with the monthly stipend awarded to the position. Should the stipend change, this section shall be amended to reflect the new stipend.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Savannah Patterson, Secretary of the Undergraduate Student Congress

Co-Author(s):

Co-Sponsor(s):

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Tucker seconded by Representative Mohamoud

Action taken by Congress: 24-0-0

Verified by Chair: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CII
October 22nd, 2019

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF19
October 20th, 2019

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-102-10
SENATE BILL NO. GF19-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Auxiliary Funding for the 2019-2020 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Auxiliary Allocation 8 Act of 2019-2020”

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
OU Women’s Lacrosse Club	600			600
Food Recovery Network	236			236
Doctors Without Borders	500			500
Hispanic American Law Student Association	85.55			85.55
LGBTQ Student Alliance	1370			1370
SCAN	350			350
Chemical Engineering Graduate Student Association	600			600
Russian Club	60			60
Association of Women in Sports Media	600			600
Second Wind Student Group	500			500

Pre-Medical Women's Society	594.79			594.79
Voto Latino	600			600
Army ROTC	600			600
Geography and Environment Sustainability Club	45			45
Iranian Cultural Association	150			150
American Indigenous Business Leaders	530			530
University Buddhist Association	148.12			148.12
Independent Greek Council	6410			6410
Kidney Disease Screening and Awareness Program	700			700
TOTAL:				14,679.46

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 8, 2020

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 8, 2020, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Lauren Patton, Chair, SGA Budget Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by: Representative Heuser seconded by Representative Emini

Action taken by Student Congress: 24-0-0

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

Session 102	General
Alpert, Lucy	x
Bell, Aspen	x
Biškup, Emma	x
Bridwell, Trey	x
Broadbent, Taylor	x
Buxton, Nate	x
Carson, Jada	x
Chism, Hennessey	ex
Cowley, Jori	x
Douglas, Zoe	x
Emini, Renata	x
Garg, Nishit	ex
Gau, Dalton	x
Hardt, Peter	x
Haugland, Sara	x
Heuser, Audrey	x
Hillis, Foster	ex
Kolker, Sephra	x
Mayes, Mark	x
Miller, Lauren	ex
Mohamoud, Abdifatah	x
Papanicolaou, Peter	ex
Schneider, Caitlin	x
Sertovic, Adia	x
South, Crispin	x
Spangler-Day, Santana	x
Stack, Hunter	abs
Stormer, Sam	ex
Thompson, Gabbi	ex
Tucker, Emily	x

vonHartitzsch, August	x
Wegrzynski, Abbey	x
Werdel, Gina	x
Wilson, Taylor	abs
	25
	2
	7

Session 102	AB-102-10	CB-102-30
Alpert, Lucy	y	y
Bell, Aspen	y	y
Biškup, Emma	y	y
Bridwell, Trey	y	y
Broadbent, Taylor	y	y
Buckston, Nate	y	y
Carson, Jada	y	y
Chism, Hennessey		
Cowley, Jori	y	y
Douglas, Zoe	y	y
Emini, Renata	y	y
Garg, Nishit		
Gau, Dalton	y	y
Hardt, Peter	y	y
Haugland, Sara	y	y
Heuser, Audrey	y	y
Hillis, Foster		
Kolker, Sephra	y	y
Mayes, Mark	y	y
Miller, Lauren		

Mohamoud, Abdifatah	y	y
Papanicolaou, Peter		
Schneider, Caitlin	y	y
Sertovic, Adia	y	y
South, Crispin	y	y
Spangler-Day, Santana		
Stack, Hunter		
Stormer, Sam		
Thompson, Gabbi		
Tucker, Emily	y	y
vonHartitzsch, August	y	y
Wegrzynski, Abbey	y	y
Werdel, Gina	y	y
Wilson, Taylor		
Yes	24	24
No	0	0
Abstain	0	0